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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 3:51 PM
To: SUR; assignments
Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY VEHICLE SMK2191G (CMTD2403729/SYH)
Attachments: Motor OD - SAS Statement, 19_11_2024, SMK2191G & E87Z ON 17_11_2024.zip

Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist arrange survey Insured vehicle SMK2191G to confirm whether the tinted glass are within LTA approval and any other modification of the vehicle. 
 
Vehicle with owner and please contact owner to arrange survey. 
 
Attached herewith the SAS report for your necessary action. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Hwang Shiang Yi 
Claims Division  
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6329 5205 
T: +65 6461 6555 
E: shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg 
sompo.com.sg 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom disclosure is required or 
authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 
 


